

A doc for peeps to find meals, try and sign up for slots in advance !

Date	Meal (breakfast, lunch, dinner) & time	Name/Org Name	Location for pickup	Fund Request (y/n)
10/29	Dinner; 7:30pm	Ehaus & FGLI	Founders	no
10/30	Brunch; 12:00pm	Quaker House/ FGLI	Founders	no
10/30	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 10am!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe
10/30	Dinner; 7:00pm until run out	WOC house via Savi Hettiarachchi	APT 23	no
10/31	Lunch; 12:00pm	Apartment 34	HCA Green/Founders	yes
10/31	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 10am!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe
10/31	Dinner; 5:30pm	Apt 19	Apt 19	no
11/1	Lunch; 12:00-1:00	Apartment 30	the nest-campus center	
11/1	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 10am!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe
11/1	Dinner; 6:30pm	Apt 11	Founders	No
11/2	Lunch	Pendo Kamau	Apartment/Leeds tent	No
11/2	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 12PM!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe
11/2	Dinner; 6:00-8:00 pm	SAAC	HCA/Founders Green	yes
11/3	Breakfast;		Nerd House tables	No
11/3	Lunch;		Nerd House tables	No
11/3	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 12PM!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe
11/4	Breakfast;			
11/4	Lunch;			
11/4	Dinner; 6:00pm-8:00pm (order by 12PM!)	The Burrow Cafe	Apartment/Leeds Tent	maybe

Commented [1]: We are going to ask that people who can afford to donate back to the mutual aid fund and will have a recommended amount based on how much the ingredients cost

Commented [2]: We actually reached out to the Student Council reimbursement thing so I do not think we'll need any other reimbursement as long as that goes through

Commented [3]: To whoever is organizing this, could you get in touch with me by any chance?

Commented [4]: hey there im one of the organizers for this, whats up?

11/5	Breakfast;			
11/5	Lunch;			
11/5	Dinner;			